SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
AUGUST 2019 meeting
will be held
MONDAY AUGUST 26, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

(Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
AUGUST 2019 meeting
will be held on
MONDAY AUGUST 26, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

Dave Buterbaugh Marion Morris
Paula Jefferson Nahid Sanii—Yahyai
Martha Kern—Boprie Patrick Pigott
Terry Lee Lansing Alex Williams
Sandi Lopez Bernedia Word




PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
AUGUST 26, 2019 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) July 22,2019

6) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Administrator
C) Board Licison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Thank You Letter from Oakbrook Sports LLC
B) Educational: Stinging Nettles / Poison Ivy / Poison Oak
C) Kickball Day Flier
D) Fireman's Park Reservation Form: Wash. Co. Health Dept.
E) Safety Social at Fireman's Park Flier

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Special Events Sign-up Information

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Schock Park Plans

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) July 23, 2019-August 26, 2019

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) July 2019 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) Movies on the Green 2019 Expenditures
C) Movies in the Park 2019 Expenditures

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting Date: Monday September 23, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m.



Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting
July 22, 2019

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
Chair Paula Jefferson called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Paula Jefferson, Marion Morris, Bernedia Word, Sandi Lopez, Nahid Sanii-
Yahyai, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: Terry Lee Lansing

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams, Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; Patrick Pigott, Recreation
Coordinator; Ellen Kurath

Flag Salute
Chair Paula Jefferson led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the agenda as drafted.
The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. June 24,2019
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the minutes of 6/24/19
as presented. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

Ellen Kurath addressed the Park Commission about the presence of invasive plants she noted during
recent visits to township parks, particularly Schroeter and Schock parks.

Schroeter Park: “Stick-Tites” are nor present now. Garlic Mustard presence has decreased. “Stick-Tites”
are a biennial plant, and may be more present next year.

Schock Park: “Wild Parsnip” is present and expanding. This plant is extremely irritating to the skin, and
may cause painful blisters that take a year or more to heal. Ellen is noting locations where Wild Parsnip is
found. Ellen, park commissioners and staff discussed methods to decrease the presence of Wild Parsnip,
in particular herbicide versus cutting and bagging plants. While working around this plant, be sure to
completely cover all skin that may contact the plant. After working around Wild Parsnip, be sure to wash
all skin, clothing, tools and equipment contacted by Wild Parsnip plants.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Paula Jefferson commented that the movie night in Dixboro Green on July 13 went well.
Approximately 125 people attended, which was good for the first time this event was held in
Dixboro.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. Marion Morris requested that decisions about trees to
plant in Schock Park be placed on the August Park Commission agenda.

1



C. Township Board Liaison
Trustee Alex Williams reported on the July 15 township board meeting. Ellen Kurath provided history
on the Clark Road Pump Station. SEMCOG dues were paid, and water rates for Superior Township
customers of the Ann Arbor water system were amended. The entire meeting lasted six minutes.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Martha Kern-Boprie was assigned to attend the 7/15/19 meeting, and forgot to attend. Sandi Lopez
was present, and had nothing to add to Trustee Williams' report.

E. Park Steward
No report.

F. Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

8.  Communications
A. Educational: Invasive Species Alert — Wild Parsnip
B. Fireman’s Park Rental
C. Movies in the Park flyer

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Bernedia Word to receive the communications. The
motion carried.

9. Old Business
A. Movies on the Green wrap-up
The event went well. The movie was a bit longer than some expected, and ended around 11:30 pm.
The United Methodist Church in Dixboro provided fresh popcorn and cold water for free to all
attendees. A taco truck and flavored ice truck were also on site, selling their wares.

B. Movies in the Park
The next movie night is scheduled on August 10 in Oakbrook Park. The Lego Movie 2 will be
screened. Games start at 8:00 pm and the movie will screen at 9:00 pm.

10. New Business
A. Special Event Sign-Up: August — December 2019

Event Date Location Commissioners
Movie Night 8/10/19 Oakbrook Park Paula Jefferson
8:00-11:00 pm Bernedia Word

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Marion Morris

Family Kickball 9/14/19 Oakbrook Park Martha Kern-Boprie
11:00 am —2:00 pm Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Paula Jefferson

Pumpkin Carving/ 10/19/19 Norfolk Park Sandi Lopez

Arts & Crafts 11:00 am —2:00 pm Martha Kern-Boprie
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Marion Morris

Christmas Tree 12/07/19 Old Township Hall Martha Kern-Boprie
Lighting with Santa  6:00 — 8:00 pm Sandi Lopez



11.

12.

13.

14.

Marion Morris
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Bernedia Word
Paula Jefferson

Dixboro Farmers Market Friday afternoons 3:00 — 7:00 pm Location: Dixboro Green
7/26/19 No Commissioner
8/30/19 No Commissioner
9/27/19 Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
10/25/19 Trunk or Treat Bernedia Word & Terry Lee Lansing

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Bernedia Word to approve payment of the bills totaling
$22,211.84. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A. June 2019 Revenue & Expenditure Report

B. Kite & Rocket Day 2019 Expenditures
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the June 2019 Revenue
and Expenditure Report and the Kite & Rocket Day 2019 Expenditure Report. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Paula Jefferson reported that the Harvest Moon Block Party is planned for August 24 from 1:00 — 4:00 pm
in Harvest Moon Park. This is a block party for the Washtenaw Autumn subdivision composed of Harvest
Lane, Wiard Road and connecting streets. Public officials, games and food will be present. The Parks
Department will loan tents for this event, and staff will ensure Harvest Moon Park is clean and in good
condition. Park Commissioners are encouraged to attend.

Sandi Lopez made a plea to the Park Commission, asking to borrow township tables for a private event.
Park Commissioners responded our policies do not permit this.

Sandi Lopez also informed Park Commissioners that Thornetta Davis will give a free concert on Friday, July
26 at 8:00 pm in Ypsilanti Community Schools Shadford Parking Lot.

Juan Bradford reported that a free grocery and produce give away will take place on July 25 from 11:00
am — 1:00 pm at Ypsilanti High School.

Adjournment
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to adjourn at 7:25 pm. The motion
carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
AUGUST 26, 2019

Respectfully submitted,

Juan Bradford

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: September 16, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.
Attendee: Commissioner Sanii-Yahyai

The Summer Playground Program wrapped up the summer on August 15" with the 3 annual
Kickball Challenge held at Ypsi. Township's Community Park. Thank you Nahid for coming out to
help cheer on the kids. Everyone in attendance had a great time playing and cheering the
kickball teams, playing in the park and finished it up with lunch and Kona froze ice. In the next
couple weeks Washtenaw Co. P&R will be having a wrap up meeting and begin talking about
opportunities for next year.

Dixboro Village Green Board and the Dixboro United Methodist Church have expressed interest
in possibly holding 2 movie nights in Dixboro next summer.

Dixboro Village Green Board and the Dixboro United Methodist Church would like to have a
Christmas event in mid-December at either the schoolhouse or the church. This is another great
opportunity for us to be involved in an event on the west end of the township. | am going fo
meet with them on Tuesday September 17 to discuss their ideas further.

The Washtenaw County Sheriff Department free picnic and backpack/school supplies giveaway
at Fireman's Park on Thursday August 1st was a great success with 300+ in attendance
throughout the day.

There are two events happening in Fireman's Park
o Washtenaw County Health Department is hosting a Community Fun Day, Thursday
August 22nd beginning at 2:00pm and lasting until 7:00pm
o C.S. Mott Children’s Hospital is hosting a Summer Safety Social, Saturday September 7'
beginning at 11:00am and lasting until 2:00pm.




July 31, 2,019 /

Dear Parks & Recreation Commission,
On behalf of all the Families, friends, & Joe and | who have participated in various activities
sports and fellowship at Oakbrook Sports on Wednesdays, we’d like to thank you for the
generous $200.00 donation, putting a port a jon in the park, and cutting the grass.
The money allowed us to purchase a volleyball net and 2 soccer goals. There are about
117 people who participate-including the High School youth, parents, and young adults,
who volunteer to coach.
We have 2 sessions left and hope that many families come to enjoy the Movie Nite coming soon.

We appreciate your support.

Respectfully,

Joe and Susanne Yocum



‘Nothing derails great

times in the great

outdoors like a run-
in with stinging nettles,
poison ivy and poison oak.
According to Dr. Watkins,
no matter the type of plant,
prevention is key.

“Wear full-length clothing

to avoid contact with plants,
suggests Dr. Watkins.
“Barrier creams such as
bentoquatam can also be
applied prior to exposure

to prevent the development
of dermatitis.” However,

Dr. Watkins does caution,

“It must be regpplied every

4 hours and leaves a clay
residue that may be undesir-
able to some.” i

MEET OUR EXPERT:

Marc R, Watkins,
Medical Doctor

STINGING NETTLES

Identification: The stinging nettle is a long, tall stalk
with hairs on its stem. It also features drooping, catkin
flowers and oval, toothed leaves.

Interaction and Reaction: When touched, the spicules
on the plant (also known as the hairs) cause a stinging
or burning sensation and can manifest as raised bumps
or hives. While it doesn’t truly sting, it certainly feels
that way.

Treatment: “Allow affected areas to dry and then gently
wash with soap and water,” instructs Dr. Watkins. Sur-
prisingly, it’s easier to remove spicules when dry. “Avoid
heat or warm compresses as this will cause further irri-
tation.” A combination of topical, anti-inflammatory
creams and oral antihistamines can provide relief from
the stinging sensation.

mymagazineus | 25



POISON IVY

Identification: The telltale sign of poison

ivy? A cluster of three leaves with pointed tips.

Just remember, if it has leaves of three, let it
be! Depending on the season, this plant can be
reddish, green or even yellow-orange.

Interaction and Reaction: Poison ivy secretes
an oil called urushiol, which causes the itchy
rash associated with this pesky plant. Contrary
to popular belief, it actually takes up to 24 hours
for a reaction to surface. However, direct contact
isn’t the only way to experience “a brush” with
urushiol. Burning poison ivy also releases gas that
can cause lung irritation if inhaled.

Treatment: “The first step to getting rid of the
rash is washing the affected areas with soap and
water and scrubbing under nails to remove any
resin,” says Dr. Watkins. Also wash any clothes
that may have been contaminated. Did your dog
join you on the hike? Use gloves and give pets a
thorough scrub, too.

The one thing you shouldn’t do? Scratch.

“Scratching affected areas could break the skin

and cause an infection,” Dr. Watkins cautions.

Not to mention, it could reintroduce the oil to
other places.

26 | mymagazineus

POISON OAK

Identification: Unlike poison ivy, poison oak
doesn’t always grow in clusters of three. Instead,
look for scalloped (wavy) leaves that have rounded
tips (much like its namesake the oak leaf). The
color changes with the seasons: bright green
in spring, yellow-green or pink in summer and
yellow-brown in fall.

Interaction and Reaction: Poison oak also
contains the irritating urushiol oil. “The rash
usually develops 4-96 hours after exposure,” says
Dr. Watkins. “The rash or associated blister are not
contagious.” Wash affected areas and any clothing
that may be contaminated — and don’t scratch.

Treatment: “Topical treatments can be helpful
to reduce the irritation and itch,” explains
Dr. Watkins. “Products containing menthol and
phenol (calamine lotion) and astringents such as
aluminum acetate can help.” Hydrocortisone (a
topical steroid cream) is also beneficial. A cool
soak with an oatmeal-based bath product can help
relieve itching. Or, try placing cool compresses
on the affected areas for 15-30-minute intervals
throughout the day. If untreated, the rash should
resolve in approximately 3 weeks. If it persists or
continues spreading to other areas, it should be
evaluated by a medical professional. u



g
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION

FAMILY RICHBALL

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 14t 11:00am — 2:00pm
OAKBROOK PARK - 8460 BERKSHIRE DRIVE
JOIN US FOR A FAMILY FRIENDLY GAME OF KICKBALL
WHERE EVERYONE GETS A CHANCE TO PLAY! THERE WILL

ALSO BE OTHER PLAYGROUND GAMES & CRAFTS, AND

RTG A FREE LUNCH IS PROVIDED. .
/\0 I \ % Q-\O O lp@

lj y ", FOR ADDITIONAL INFO CONTACT: | 2
/ (734) 482-5502 OFFICE
\% / WWW.SUPERIORTOWNSHIP.ORG %, .

. f(('rgd E\ L

PARKS & EIECREAT[ON PARKS & RECREATION



PARKS & RECREATION /

575 E. Clark » Ypsilanti, MI 48193

PARK RENTAL FORM

N s e L Oe Ay Hea 4w Deptrtine nt
Rt Fars N ”W(\gk\’bﬂa\'\i LNLL’{‘\/ H Phon@m

Address: 5 5 5 .TD Wi ey S"\”P’ eeA

City, State: \&(F s\l aah , M

E-mail: Pa berzsa @ wWashtenaw oy

Park Requested: r\{‘{; MNa NS €&WK Date(s): Au {} U ST 2 { 2 o C}
Times: From: _ 2- ?M To: ) ‘:n“v“\

Event: Qfﬁ A P pA ’f\/\ ac A’Y“\"hu.f’ B\Va{ Cammu,n‘ ‘h)" CLU\ D/uj

No. of Participants: i \5 O

Will admission be charged: __ Yes _\ZNO If Yes, what amount:

/ .
Will food and/or beverages be served: ¥ Yes __ No If Yes, how often: e e Pv‘h

Please list any special equipment to be used (lighting, sound system, etc.):

\)CLM’“\ (e \ﬁeu{ic};

Cleanup will be completed by: m

In partial consideration for the use of Superior Township premises by any person and/or organization, and as a condition thereof, such
person or organization or itself and its members, by acceptance of such use, forever releases and holds the Township of Superior
harmless from any and all claims for personal injury or property damage. All users MUST adhere to Township noise ordinances, and
MUST leave the park in the same condition as originally found, including all pickup and disposal of trash. No bathroom facilities will be
provided by the Parks & Recreation Department and is the responsibility of the party renting the park.

| also understand that it is my responsibility to inform the members of the group about these restrictions and will so inform them. |
further understand that Superior Township has the right to terminate this contract at any time they deem it necessary in the best
interests of the Township.

Cleaning & Security Deposit will be returned ONLY in the event all conditions of this form are met. Additional charges WILL be charged
if any damage is found to have happened during the usage of the park.

Charges: Deposit:

Rental Fee:

Additional Fees: Description:

TOTAL FEE: NONE

™~

7772 3/ 19
Renter’s Signature: ST, Date: ’/“" 4 H

A
Superior Township’s Approval: é—-/ W Date: 7/Z ‘fl// G
# /

R%NT%_ {:ORMS/Far‘A chtal APP!ication - Fage i




C.S. MOTT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL - 13

MICHIGAN MEDICINE

SUMMER SAFETY SOCIAL AT
FIREMAN'S PARR!

DATE: SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 7TH
TIME: 11:00 - 2:00

Come to Fireman’s Park for fun family activities and to learn about
all types of safety topics. Complete each station to collect your
Home Safety Kit full of items to make your home safer.

Pizza and water will be available while supplies last.

Safety Topics will include:
e Vehicle

e Home

e Pedestrian

o Fire

e Infant

e Sleep

e Firearm

e Railroad Bike and more!

CHILDREN MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT

For more information or to cancel your registration, call: 734-763-2251
*Home Safety Kits are reserved for those that register.
Extra kits will be given as a first come - first serve basis.

*Donor support by State Farm¥*

WWW.PEDIATRICTRAUMA.ORG




2019 Special Events/Dixboro Market Attendance Calendar (Fall/Winter)

EVENT

Movies in the Park

Family Kickball Day

Pumpkin Carving
and Arts & Crafts

Christmas Tree Lighting
with Santa Claus

Dixboro Farmers Market

Dixboro Farmers Market

Dixboro Farmers Market

Dixboro Farmers Market
Trunk or Treat!

EVENT TIME

EVENT DATE

8:00pm - 11:00pm

11:00am - 2:00pm

11:00am - 2:00pm

6:00pm - 8:00pm

3:00pm - 7:00pm

3:00pm - 7:00pm

3:00pm - 7:00pm

3:00pm - 7:00pm

Saturday, August 10th

Saturday, September 14th

Saturday, October 19th

Saturday, December 7th

Friday, July 26th

Friday, August 30th

Friday, September 27th

Friday, October 25th

o

COMMISSIONER(S)

Paula Jefferson

Marion Moriss

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Bernedia Word

Paula Jefferson

Martha Kern-Boprie

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

NEEDED

Marion Morris

Martha Kern-Boprie

Sandi Lopez

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

All Hands On Deck!!

NEEDED

NEEDED

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Bernedia Word

Terry Lee Lansing




A

\\\\ 68%6TT Nd ¥0d TYIOL 866TF TNAD MOHHD
—
S9°89 GGL 0007068 6T ATINL SEANOHA TTHD 0T0-6T0C
pC 18 T6L 0007068 6T ATAL SHENOHd TTHDANIYVAIA ALITILON dML ¥OIYAINS 0T0-6T0C #866TH TNID 6T02/90/80
z8°€28’8 : 000 000°68¢ TTIOdAYd 6T/8/8 YHASNYEL HSVD ANQd TTOYAVd dMI ¥OI¥HEJNS 9-6T68 L66TH TNAD 6102/90/80
00°vCT Nd ¥YOod TYLOL €66TF TNAD ADHHO
22766 GGL 000°0€6 SYIMON ¥OJd X¥dALIVE 3 TIO 22876T 86006TVEVE
8L°VT SGL 000°CvL SYIMOW ¥Od XYALLYY 3 TIO "ONI ‘FAILOWOLAV ATIIHY,O 2Z826T 86006TFEVE €66TH TNED 6T0C/90/80
00°S29 GGL 000°0€6 MOOHDS ® TYAOWHY HHYL YYD HEYL LIFILSNHIED €0LC-6TD 9861V TNID 6102/90/80
z8°LE GSL 0007026 6T0C ATINL- NJIVL SMIVd - OIYLOHATH ADYINH HLd 6T0C A1IOrL €861V TNID 6T0C/90/80
PP G8¢ GGL 000°ChLA¥YA LAMDOY B HIIM ® 6T ATAL - TINA JMNVd XHM 209L6€09 9L6Th TNED 6T0C/0€/L0
00 6L vSL 000" 0% L O¥0od¥XId ® SOLINOSOW d¥0d AVd¥dS HELNED SONISSHDOOEdd NHIEDNGL GTP69290T PLETE TNED 6T0Z/0€/L0
PO"€ET’T 000 000°68¢ 6T0Z ATNL -NOISNHAJ dNQNd TTOYAVd dMI ¥0I¥HdNS 6T ATIAL EL6TY TNHD 6T0Z/0€/L0
6€°192°1 N4 Jod TYIOL 696TF TNID MOIHD
69°€€C'T SGL 000°0€6 MIVdEY YEMOW O¥O0L 00eg8evee
0L LT GGL 000°0€6 HOLIMS NOILINDI dHMORW ONI S¥MOLNEIYLSIA NYLYVYdAS LOGEGLTT 6961V TNED 6T02/0€/L0
00°¢¢ PSL 0007068 6T ATINL - ANIJILS INOHA TTHD LIO9Id ¥MOI¥LvVd 6T ATINL G961V TNHD 6T0C/0€/L0
00°G6h¢E Nd ¥0d TYIOL V96TV TNAD MDHHD
00°GTT GGL 000°0FL TO0C AINL - MYY4 MOOYIAYO NHOL-YIYOd EETLTTT=Y
00°GTT SGL 000°0FL ATINL — MYYd S,NVWIIII ® NHOL-YIYOd TEGTIT=-X
00°GTT SGL 000°0FL ATINL - MY¥Yd ALINOWWOD ® NHOL-YI¥Od SHOIAYES AYMMEVYA €06TCT-Y Po6TY TNHD 6T0C/0€/L0
9L 0TT Nd ¥0od TYIOL LG6TP TINHD MDIHD
9L LE QSL 000°0€6 ANITE % SHITAAAS dOHS ‘{ATIIM dIIM 9TGS GTGSS TLOETO9
€0°09 SGL 000°0FL ANITE ® SHITAAAS JOHS ‘¥IATTIIM dTIAM 9TSS GTISS TLOETO9
L6°2C TGL 000°0FL ANITE 3 SEITAANS dOHS ‘PETIIM dIIM SHJIAYES LIAEED L10ddHd HWOH 916G GTIGS TLOETOS #LG6TY TNED 6T0Z/0€/L0
00°TEY SSL 000°0€6 YIVdEd ¥00d HOVIVYD OTT ‘¥00d AHddY 8LG8 6¥6TV  TINID 6T02/0€/L0
96°¥%C PSL 000" 0% L dAd SNIddOd XYY dONAS/ALINANNOD IIVNTIVYM 8€ESTO0 LY6TY TNED 6T02/€2/L0
£6°€52’8 000 000682 TTIOMAYd 6T1/G¢/L YHIASNYIL HSVO aANNd TTO¥AVd dMI ¥0I¥HdNS 6TGZL Sh6Th TNED 6T02/€2/L0
NOILVIYOEYE 3 SMYVYd 806G :pung
Junowy 1daqg 1Unod2yY uotadraosaq EEVS=F| 90TOAUT # ¥o9yYd jyued 23eq o9Ud

dm] zoTxadnsg :d4d
6102/92/80 - 6102/€2/L0 WOYA ILYA MDHEHD IONYN :xesn

z/1 abeg YOTYEANS A0 dIHSNMOL JHILYYHD d¥0d LY0ddd HzmzmmMmeHD MOHUHD WY TZ:60 6102/02/80



INHNLYIYdEd INO NVHL

HYOW O dAINGI¥ISIA MOEHD SHIVOIANI-.#.

06°86L"TE NOILYIYDHY 3 SMI¥d 80G pPunjy I0j TeIOL

v2°280°8 000 000°68¢ A¥d 6T1/22/8 dHASNYEL HSVYD aNAd TTOYAYd dMI ¥0IdddNS 9-6T028 2502y TNED 6102/02/80

99°8GL Nd ¥Od TYLOL SZ0TF TINED MDHEHD

S6°08¢ SGL 000°0€6 dIVdET OLd - YIVdEd YIMOW OdO0L €eLsevee

TLTLLY SSL 000°0€6 SONT 3 THHHM - ¥IVdEY YHMOW OJOL ONI SY¥OLNEIYLSIA NYLYVYdS veL8evee scocy TNED 6T02/€1/80

00°GTT SSL 000°0%LSNONY - MYVd S,NYWHIII @ NHOL-YILI0d SHOINGES AVMMIVA 6ELCTT=X [AARAY TNED 6T0C/€T/80

00°06¢ PSL 000 0L HHL NI SHIAOW ® SONIMYEA HINLVOIYEVD 99dd MY 6TOT8 0cocy TNED 6T0C/€1/80

S6°G0T PSL 000°07LO ¥YLIND WOdA DJIW dO4 LNIWIASINIWIHY ayo4dvdd NvOL C6LSTITSEE LTOCY TNED 6T0C/€T/80

00°008 Sl 000° 0% L ININAINOE OIANY - MY¥d HHL NI HIAOHW dNo¥s TAYd ANV XHIVD 9¢T 800¢CH TNID 6T0C/€T/80

NOIIVIYOEY % SMYYd 80G :pund

junowy 3daqg 1UunoddvY COHUQﬂHOW@Q EEVS=F| 20TOAUT # O9{Ud yued 23ed 3O9Ud

6T02/9¢/80 - 610Z/€2/L0 WOdd HLVA MDIHD

Z/¢ abeg ¥OIdAdNS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥ALYVYHD ¥O0d LI0dEY INIWISINGSIA MOHEHD

dm] zoTxadng :4d

ADNUN :39s()

WY TZ:60 610C/02/80



.8
-5

—_—

6028’1 €L°602 (6L°780°2) 00°006°T 00°006°T 6L°%86°€C 00°0 SIIAANTE ATIVXVL 000" LTL-GGL-80G
0 00°0 007006 00°006S 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 ONINIVYL 000 0TL-SGL-806G
L6 798'FS 86°2S €6°82T€S 00°866‘CTT 00°866‘CTT L0"698°6S €2°L8V 0T SHINYIVYS 000°20L-SSL-80S
AONYNALNIVW M¥Vd - GGL 3dad
62°LVS L 90° €S T1°22%’8 00" T¥6 LT 00°Tb6 LT 68°8T1G'6 80°2%€’Z NOILYHEEDEE - $GL 3dad Telol
08°GSL 00°0 007009 007009 007009 0070 00°0 HAOYNDIS 000°GL6-FGL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°00G 00°00G 0070 0070 AONYNALNIVA 3 dIVdad 000°0€6-7GL-80GS
0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 0070 0070 NOIIVYI¥OdSNYIL 000°098-75L-80G
LT 0Le 00°96§ 00°9LT 00°00% 00°00% 00°vze 00°2¢€ SNOTILVOINANNODATHL 000°0G68-7GL-80G
0070 00°00T (ev°L89) 00°0 0070 €V L89 0621 SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHAOEd 000°T08-%SL-80G
s0°822'c Gb ' 8S 7682’2 00°006°S 00°006°S 6S°VPIC’E T6°€9€’'T SEITddNS ONILVIHAAO 000 0% L-%GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 007006 00°00G 00°0 00°0 ONINIVAL 000 0TL-%GL-80S
Lz €62’V G1°2S €T 876’V 00°TFE’OT 00" T¥E‘0T L8°Z6€'S L9°€€6 SATIVIVS 000°20L-7SL-80S
NOILVA¥OEd - $GL 3dad
6T°669 V€ €G7ES €6°099vE 00°28S“¥L 00°28G VL L0 TZ6'6€E 79 78S’V NOILVMISINIWAY “J3¥ 3 Mdvd - TGL 3dea Teaogl
00°00T 00°00T (00°002) 00°0 0070 00°002 00°0 ASNIAXE SNOANYITADISIW 000°666-TGL-80G
00°0 LT TL 62882 00°000°T 00°000°T L SEUG 00°0 000’G$ ¥EANN INIWNIINOE 000°T86-TGL-80S
Ly 0T 8¢ 8 2916 00°00T 00°00T 8€°8 00°0 SHOMVYHD 3 SHEA MNVE 000°€96-TGL-80G
00°0€¥ 69°L9 00°0T2 007069 007059 00°0%¥ 0070 SANd 3 SATHSYTIWHAW 000°8G56-TGL-806G
00°0 00°0 0070009 00°000’9 0070009 00°0 00°0 IN#Y F0IdI0 000 S¥6-TGL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 007006 00°0 00°0 HONYNALNIVA 3 JIvdad 000°0€6-TGL-80G
8 8L 00°0 00°00§ 00°00S 007006 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNINA 000°006-TGL-80G
GZ°GGS L9°0S Z9°2%S 00°00T‘T 00°00T’T 8€° LSS 00°0 NOIILVINOdSNYIL 000°098-TGL-80S
99°218'% v 89 6E° 0V ‘T 00°GZL'L 00°S2L’L T9°%82°S S6°hSL SANOd 3 HONVEASNI 000" TG8-TGL-80S
v0°2Z8¢ 8G 8¢ 80" LEL 00°002°T 00°002'T 26°29% vZ° 16 SNOTILYOINANWODATHL 000°068-TGL-80G
GZ 19 79 b6 66°LTT 00°002°¢ 00°002°2 L0280 % 62°€6 SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOYd 000" T08-TGL-80G
00°G60T'T L9799 00°00§ 00°006°T 0070061 00°000°T 00°0 SHDIAYES TVYNOISSHIOEd 0T0°008-TGL-80G
00°0 00°00T (T€°69T) 00°0 00°0 T€°69T L6°22 SHITAANS HNIIVYEdO 000°0FL-TGL-80G
0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 00°0 HOYILSOd 000°8ZL-TGL-80S
§9°25¢ 00°0 00°009 007009 007009 00°0 0070 SHITAdNS HDIAA0 0007 LZL-TGL-80S
9€ "€GL 8G6°60T (08°66) 00°000°T 00°000"T 08°G60°T 00°0 ONINIVYL 000 0TL-TGL-806G
0070 00°00T (79 TeT’s) 00°0 00°0 B9 Tzz e S8 H0b AMVIVS ¥dTTOYINOD 200°20L-TSL-80G
ver6zv’ee 86 67V 0769012 00°8TT°Ch 00°8TT’CH 09°8%0°TC 87 908°C SHIYYTIVS 000°Z0L-TSL-80G
69°829°¢ 06°€¥ 627069V 00°68Z'8 00°682'8 TL"8E9'E 98°06G¥ SANHAILS NOISSIWWOD 000 TOL-TSL-80S
NOIIVMISINIWAY “O3d 3 M¥¥d - T6L 3dad
saanitpuadxyg
0F " GE8'GST 98° €S €L°GZ9 'LV 00°286°61¢€ 00°286°‘6T¢ LT 9G6€’ZLT 81°609°¢€e SHANIATY TYIOL
0F"GEB'GST 98°€G €L°GT9'LVT 00°Z86°6T¢€ 00°286°6T€ LZ°9G€’TLT 81°509°¢€C HONZAEY - 000 2ded Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°000‘0€ 00°000‘0€ 00°000‘0€ 00°0 00°0 ONYIVE AN WO¥d NOILYI¥dOo¥ddy 000°669-000-80G
00°00T 00°0LE (00°0G€'T) 007006 00006 00°0G68°‘T 00°0 SNOILYNOA 000°969-000-806G
G6°9GT 6616 €0°91 007002 007002 L6°€8T 00°0 AODNI SINIWASYNEGWIZE HINVEASNI 000" €L9-000-80S
Ly LS8'¢E €T1°98 8z €8 0070009 0070009 eLoILaT’S 00°0 HAOONI STAYESHI NO LSHYELNI 000°€99-000-80S
80°06% T0°6¥ 267606 00°000°T 00°000°T 80°06¥% 89°T8 SILSOD ¥OdVT ¥0d INIWISINGWIHY 000°%09-000-80G
06°0€C'1ST €€°8S 06 LT9LTT 00°2Z8z°28¢ 00°282‘z8¢ 06 %99 ‘%9T 05°€25'€T NOILNEIYINOD ANAA TVIENED 000°885-000-80S
AANIATY - 000 3dad
sonuaAdY
NOILVAMOAY ® SMYV¥d - 80G pund
810Z/T€/LO agasn AONYIVE 139009 JIANIWY 1I9DANd 6T02/T€E/LO 6T/1€/L0O NOILdI¥DSHAd MAIHAN 19
AONYIVE ALX 19ad $ ATAYTIVAY 6T0¢C TYNIDI™O FONVIVE dLA HLNORW
610¢C ¥0d ALIAILOY
6T02/T€/L0 SNIANZ dOI¥dd dngy gopaedas SHl
ADNYN :I9s(
Z/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0OIY¥ddNS ¥0d LY0ddd HINLIANAIXH ANV HANNIATY WY Z22:60 6102/02/80



LT°800°GT 00°00T (92°99%/62) 00°0 00°0 92°99% ‘Gz (16 °¥G52) SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHEONIAEZY IO LEN
€T LZ8 0ET 16°6¥F 66°T60"€LT 00°286'6T€ 00°286'6T¢ T0°068'9%T 60°098°€2C SHINLIANAIXT TYIOL
0V GE8’GGT 98°€G €L°GCT9'LVT 00°286°6T¢ 00°286°6T¢ LT 96€E7'2LT 8T°G09°€C SAANAATY TYIOL
INOILVHMOEY 3 SM¥Vd - 80§ pPung
€z Lz8’0¢€T T6°G¥ 66 T60°€LT 00°286°6T€ 00°286°6T¢€ T0 0689%T 60°098°€C SHMALIANAIXE TYIOL
26 2E9ET 22796 6G°€T6'TT 00°TIz“LT 00"TTz'Le TP L6C’'GT L8°982°2 SHSNIAXE AALYDOTIYNN - 996 3de@ TeIOL
VL GL6'9 9Z° LS 96°0L8°G 00°9€L’ET 00°9€L’ET 70°G98°L PO"EET’T NOISNEd 000°858-996-806
8T LS9’9 9T°GS €9°2%0°9 00°GLF €T 00°GLP €T LE ZER'L €8°€ST’T ¥OId 000°GTL-996-80G
SESNEIXH dAILVYOOTIYNA - 996 3dad
06 €€V T 00°0 00°0000€ 00°000‘0¢€ 00°000°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 INIWIAOYAWI / LNINdOTIATA M¥¥d - 9G6L 3dad Teaol
06°"€EV'T 00°0 00°000°0€ 00°000‘0¢€ 00°000‘0¢€ 00°0 00°0 SLDIL0¥d 000°TG6-9GL-80S
INZNIAOYANWI / INENAOTAATA M¥v¥d - 96, 3dad
€6 €IS €L GZ° 8% 9€°660°88 00°8¥2’0LT 00°8%¥C‘0LT 9 251’28 06°9%9’¥%T HONYNALNIVA Mdvd - GGL 3deg Teaol
TL760C'T 08°T T0°GSh‘C 0070062 00°006°2 66"V 00°0 000‘G$ YAANN INIWIINOI 000°T186-SS5L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°000s2C 00°000‘S2 00°000‘SzZ 00°0 00°0 000’G$ ¥IANO INIWAINOI 000°086-GGL—-80G
0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 00°0 ADYNODIS 000°6L6-SSL-80S
00°068’S 6L°GTT (00°009) 00°008‘€ 00°008°€ 00°00% ‘¥ 0070 SNINg AETTIOMINOD T00 0£6-GSL-80G
€0°00L'F 9G°bL G8°0L9°C 00°005°0T 00°00G6‘0T GT°628°L Z1°862'¢c HONYNALNIVA 3 ¥IVddd 000°0£6-GGL-80G
€7°66GC 0L 62 9G°L6S 007068 007068 A ARAT 78°LE SEILITILIN 000°026-SGL-80G
0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 00°0 NOIIVIMOdSNYIL 000°098-SGL-80G
08922 LO" €S 99°v€T 007006 00°00§ v€°692 G989 SNOILVJINAWAODATHL 000°068-5G5L-80G
00°0 00°00T (66°806) 0070 00°0 66806 £V 6€ SHOIAYES TYNOISSEAOEd 000°T08-SGL—-80G
2679622 16 FE 09°vLZ'E 00°000°S 00°000°S 0v-GeL'T ZZ 0TE SINYDI¥ENT-TaN 000 ¢FL-SSL-80G
00°0%€ 0T 08 00°66F 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°T0G 00°0 SWIO0AINN 000 THL-SGL-80G
28718 0070 00°006’T 00°006°T 00°00G‘T 00°0 00°0 TIOS-MIVE-TIAVID-ANYS 700" 0FL-SGL—-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°006§ 007008 0070 0070 (ATLOITAS-NON) HAIDIIIH €00 °0FL-GGL-80GS
88°098°T 9L" L9 €88 TNT 00°00S°€ 00°006°¢€ Ly TLE'T €0°G0¥ SHITAANS SNILVYEIO 000°0FL-SGL-80G
saanjtpuadxy
NOILVAMOHY ® SMYVd - 80G pPund
8T0Z/TE/LO assn HONVTIYE 139009 dHANIWY  LA9ANd 6T02/T€E/LQ 6T/1€/L0 NOILJT¥OSHA MAFGAON T
ADNYTIVE dLX 1oad $ HTIVTIVAY 6102 TYNIDIHO HONYTIVE dLA HINORW
6102 ¥0d ALIAILOY
6T0Z/TE/L0 ONIONE QOI¥Ed dmg zotaedns :€q
ADNYN :I9s(
z/2 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥OIYdAJdNS ¥O0d LYO0ddd HINLIANAIXH ANV IONTAHYT WY 2Z:60 6102¢/02/80



MOVIES ON THE GREEN e -
JULY 13, 2019 /

SUPPLIES
Carey & Paul Group Sound & Audio Equipment & Operators $800.00
Swank Motion Pictures Inc. Movie Licensing $435.00
TruGreen Mosquito Control $79.00
Signs by Tomorrow Banner for Park & 10 Two-sided Signs $503.50
Walmart DVD - Mark Poppins Returns $24.96
Circle K Ice $26.50
TOTAL SUPPLIES $1,868.96
LABOR
Dave Buterbaugh $0.00
Patrick Pigott 16 hours $324.64
Don Waligore 6 hours $100.38
Matt Szanti 6 hours : $92.70
TOTAL LABOR ( does NOT include fringes) $517.72
TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES (does not include fringes) $2,386.68

** English Gardens Donation  $1,000.00
** Destination Ann Arbor Marketing Sponsorship Grant $250.00
** Signage paid for with CTAP Funds $503.50

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES AFTER SPONSORSHIPS $633.18
(does not include fringes)



MOVIES IN THE PARK (P
AUGUST 10, 2019 /

SUPPLIES
Carey & Paul Group Sound & Audio, Equipment & Operators $800.00
Swank Motion Pictures Inc. Movie Licensing $435.00
TruGreen Mosquito Control $309.00
Walmart DVD & Games $53.18
Parkway Services Inc. Porta-John $115.00
Mark Berry Caricature Artist $250.00
TOTAL SUPPLIES $1,962.18
LABOR
Dave Buterbaugh 6.5 hours $172.71
Patrick Pigott 23 S466.67
Don Waligore 5.5 hours $92.02
Matt Szanti 5.5 hours $84.98
Michael Afnan 5 hours $84.98
TOTAL LABOR ( does NOT include fringes) $901.36
TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES (does not include fringes) $2,863.54

**\\ashtenaw County Sheriff Department Sponsorship  $500.00
** Destination Ann Arbor Marketing Sponsorship Grant $250.00

TOTAL EVENT EXPEDITUES AFTER SPONSORSHIPS $2,113.54
(does not include fringes)

2018 EVENT EXPENDITURES (does NOT include fringes) $2,991.85



